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Walker, Ardyth (COE)

To: Valdes, Felix (WASD)
Subject: RE: License Activation

The Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics ordinance permits you to work as a general contractor while serving as a
Construction Inspector for WASD. However, you may not inspect any work related to any project with which you are
associated or any work done by a partner of yours on any project. Further, you are prohibited from appearing before any
county personnel, board or agency in regard to any project. The code does permit you to appear before municipal boards
and agencies. Finally, you must file the required outside employment forms with the Department of Elections. Please
contact me at 350-0616 if you have any further questions.

From: Valdes, Felix (WASD)

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2004 11:03 AM
To: Walker, Ardyth (COE)

Cc: Nowosad, Irene (WASD)
Subject: License Activation

Good morning Ardyth Walker. | am a Construction inspector with Water and Sewer and | am interested in activating
my State General Contractors License. | do not want to have a conflict of interest issue arise due to me activating the
license. Can you advise on my rights in this matter? | do not plan to do any business with Miami-Dade county. Can |
do business with municipalities located within Dade county? You can contact me at 786-236-2249 anytime. Thank
you for your time ,

Felix Valdes

Fax # 786-552-8641




~ Miami-Dade County
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
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The information contained in this facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL information Intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is nat the recipient you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is stricly PROHIBITED
and will be considered as a tortuous interference in our confidential business relationships. Additionally,
unauthorized dissemination of this confidential information subjects you to criminal and civil penalties. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and retumn the original
to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service.
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